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Date 8th January 2018 
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/12/28.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

How many call-outs to Tinsley House immigration removal centre did you receive during the 
financial years: 
2012-13 
2013-14 
2014-15 
2015-16 
2016-17 
 
Full Address: 
Tinsley House immigration removal centre  
Perimeter Road South  
Gatwick Airport  
Gatwick  
West Sussex  
RH6 0PQ  
Can you breakdown the figures given in the answers to Q1a-e by the reason for the call out. 
Please label this either as it was recorded or with a general descriptive term for the medical 
reason for the ambulance call out (eg pregnancy, cardiac arrest, mental health etc) – 
whichever is easiest. 
 
Please see table below: 
 

Problem Nature 
2012-
2013 

2013-
2014 

2014-
2015 

2015-
2016 

2016-
2017 

999 HCP 6 16 15 4 3 

Abdominal/Flank Pain 0 0 3 2 0 

Bleeding 0 2 1 4 0 

Breathing/ENT Problems 1 0 0 0 1 
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Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest 1 0 0 0 0 

Chest Pain/Cardiac Prob 4 2 1 1 3 

Diabetic Probs 0 1 0 0 0 

Falls <12ft 0 0 1 0 0 

Fitting 0 1 0 3 2 

Generally Unwell 0 1 2 0 0 

HCP Admission 120 minutes 4 1 3 1 0 

HCP Admission 240 minutes 0 0 1 0 0 

Limb/Pain Injury 1 1 0 0 0 

Maternity Issues 0 1 0 0 0 

Medical 0 0 0 0 1 

Mental Health Issues 0 1 1 0 0 

Overdose/Ingestion -Accidental 0 0 1 2 0 

PREALERT 0 0 0 1 0 

Stroke/Neurological 0 2 0 0 0 

Trauma 1 0 0 1 0 

Unconscious/Faint 2 0 0 0 0 
 

Please note that the problem nature is determined by the call taker, and not a diagnosis, what was 
found when a crew arrived on scene or what the patient was treated for if conveyed to hospital.  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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